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4 & Name ¢indicate preferred name)

historic Derwood Railroad District

and/or common

2. Location

street & number Redland Road, Derwood Road & Derwood Street —— not for publication
near the B&0 Railroad tracts; off Rt. 355 between Rockville & Gaithers-
city, town Derwood vicinity of congressional district - bure.
slate Marvland county Montgomery
- L] -
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
X district —— public . X _occupied ____ agriculture — . Museum
——_ bullding{s) X private — unoccupied . — commercial o park
. Structure —_ both . work in progress . educational X private residence
e Site Public Acquisition Accessible — entertainment — religious
... object —— in process X _vyes: restricted — government — . scientific
. being considered . yes: unrestricted — industrial . transportation
___not applicable __ no —__ military —__other:

@n aner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Multiple Ownership
street & number ‘ - telephone no.:
city, town ‘ - state and zip code

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Montgomery County Courthouse 1iber
street & number folio
city, town Rockville state Maryland

6. Representation in Existing uistorical surveys

title M-NCPPC Historic Sites Survey

date 1976 — federal __x state __sz codﬁty e local
spository for survey records M-NCPPC Park Historian's Office

\ city, town Rockville state Maryland




7. Description ‘ Survey No. M, 27-32

Gondition Check one Check one
— deteriorated ____ unalitered —— original site
% good — tuins .. altered —.moved date of move

- fair — unexposed

~

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The community of Derwood was layed out on a grid pattern
of lots in August of 1888 (see enclosed plat). Not all of
these lots, however, have been developed. The development :
centersaAlong the eastern side of Redland Road,. the northern
side of Derwood Road and along the western side of Derwood
Road extended with some houses on the southern side of Derwood
Road and the western side of Derwood Street. The B&0 Railroad
tracts form the western border of the town.

The Derwood Railroad District includes nineteen structures,
all dating from the turn-of-the-century. They are vernacular
frame buildings typlcal of the more modest dwellings construct-
ed in Montgomery’ Couht¥y'during this period. For the wost! Part,
they are two stories with gable roofs with a center gable.
They are rectangularly shaped with rear wings. Most have
frame porches extnding across the facade, a few with Victorian
jig~-sawn trim. ’

Déspite the development springing up around it, Derwood

- has remained surprisingly intact. It has no infill of struc-

tures unsympathetic to the original construction and little
ah alteration of its buildings has taken place. Instead, Der-
wood has maintained its turn-of-the-century character.
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. Significance T Suvey No.  M122-33

, Dorlod Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
.. prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning _____ landscape architecture ___ religion
,,,,, --1400-1498 ____ archeology-historic — conservation — law - Science
~ . 1600~1589 ____ agriculture — tconomics . literature ‘ — Sculpture

.1600-1699 __X_architecture —__ education —_military ~ —— social/ »

e 17001 799 . art - engineering —.. music C : _humanitarian

% _1800-1899 __commerce — exploration/settlement ____ philosophy " theater

_%_ 1900 — communications - industry — . politics/government ~ ____. transportation .

: —___invention ——_ other {specify)
“nocific dates - - - - -1 - - - -BuilderArchitect

“heck: Applicable Criteria: _A B _C _D
. and/or : ‘
Applicable Exception: __A B C D E F G

Level of Significance: __ national __state ;;-_local_

*repare both a summary paragraph c?f_' gsignifigancg and ~a" ggfgeisr;étl _rétapgn}ent_. of history and
support. ' ‘ : -

Derwoeod is significant for its collection.eof turn-of-the-
century structures which are typical of the vernacular archi-
tecture constructed in Montgomery County during this period.
it is also significant as an example of the importance of the
coming of the B&0 Rgilroad and its effects on the trade, trans-
portation and growth of Montgomery County. The railroad pro-
vided invaluable services which made possible the development
of communities such as Derwood. It supplied fast, easy freight

.~ service for the produce from surruonding farmlands. The B&O.
also provided transportation for communters working in Washing-
ton, D.C., making suburban living possible in Derwood and
other areas along the B&0 as well. Thus, Derwood is repre-
sentative of the small towns which resulted from the coming
of the railroad and the establishment of a station allowing
access to its services. (Towns of this type are still found
in Western Maryland). Derwood is a good example of this type
of development due to its retention of original structures
without the infill of later, noncomforming buildings.
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Major Bibliographical References Survey No. M:22-33

Montgomery County Land and Judgement Records
" Montgomery County Historical Society Library Files, ect.
Interview with Derwood resident, Mary Schwartz
~~ Plat of Derwood, 1888 (EBP 11/395) & Deets & Maddox Atlas, 1917

1 0. Geographical Data i

Acreage of nominated property .
Z:uadrangle name Quadrangle scale
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t.ist all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

slate + code county ) code

siate code county cade

A1. Form Prepared By

nameftitle Catherine Crawford

organization Mont. Co. Hist. Pres. Comm. date 5/84
street & number telephone
city or town Rockville state Maryl and

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any 1nfr1ngement of
individual property rights.
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DERWOOD, HISTORY & SUPPORT

Derwood is a small town community which grew-up along the
tracks of the B&0 Railroad during the late nineteenth and early
twentieth centuries. Its earliest history goes back to April
19, 1722, when the tract of land upon which Derwood rests was
patented to Ralph Crabbe. It was referred to as ""Deer Park"

and consisted of 470 acres. (It is possible that ''Deer Park"
later became ''Deer Wood'" which local idiom translated into
"Derwood"). 1In 1879 Derwood was merely a crossroads with a

blacksmith shop surrounded by farms. A post.office was opened
in 1883. Then, during the late 1880's a small Victorian Gothic
board and batten railroad station was constructed in Derwood.
This development was extremely important to the growth of Der-
wood. The establishment of a station providing access to the
services of the B&0 Railroad was the basis for the town's growth.
The Derwood station supplied freight service for the surround-
ing farms as far away as Redland. It also allowed for subur-
ban-type settlement by furnishing a commuter transport system
for a number of Derwood's residents who worked in Washington,
D.C. -
Aside from the railroad and farming, the only other indus-
try of any kind Derwood has known was a mill. 1In 1887 Stephen
B. & Robert Lyddane and Charles B. Jones constructed a flour
mill near the railroad tracks (on the northeast corner of Red-
land Road). About 1925, the mill was purchased by Richard T.
Schwartz and partner. The mill then produced pure camemolassas
and hog & pig feed. As an advertisement which appeared in the
Sentinel for the Derwood mill stated, '"Molassas i1s now the

world's cheapest and best feed... Derwood 16 percent dairy feed
puts milk in the pail; Derwood 20 percent dairy feed £ills the
pail fuller; Derwood hog and pig meal curls their tails". Pel-

let feed for horses and laboratory animals was later produced
at the Derwood mill. The mill operated until June 7, 1954
when fire claimed it and the Derwood B&0 Railroad Station.

Following the establishment of the B&0 station and the mill,
the town of Derwood was platted out and recorded on August 3,
1888. Lots were sold off and the town developed. The vernacu-
lar frame houses that comprise the town were constructed during
the late nineteenth and early twentieth centuries. In April of
1890, the Sentinel mentions the construction of six new houses
taking place in Derwood. According to Everett B. Wilson's
"The History of Montgomery County, Maryland" (Historical Society
Library), there were about ten houses in Derwood by 1906.

The houses in the Derwood Railroad District for the most
part are typical of the more simple vernacular dwellings con-
structed in Montgomery County during the turn-of-the-century.
They are two story frame structures with gable roofs, most with
center gables. They are rectangular in shape with rear wings.
Some have porches exthedding across the facade; a few with Vic-
torian jig-sawn trim. Most have not been substantially altered
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(though many now have asbestos or asphalt siding). On the whole,
Derwood has retained its turn-of-the-century character. Despite
the modern subdivisions that are springing up around it, Derwood
has so far remained untouched. There has been no infilling of
unsympathetic structures into the Derwood Railroad District.

This is one of the features that makes Derwood so unique. Upon
entering Derwood one is struck by the maintenance of the old
town. Its almost as if time has stood still in Derwood.

Other structures significant to the history and development
of Derwood (and still standing) are a store and warehouse build-
ing, a small frame Baptist church and the old schoolhouse. All
three were obviously centers of activity for the town. None,
however, presently serve the function for which they were ori-
ginally built but they do stand in memory of earlier days.

The store and warehouse building is a long, narrow, rec-
angular shaped structure with a center gable roof, now covered
with asbestos shingles. The old front porch has been enclosed
to form a room. It sits on the corner of Redland Road and
Derwood Road (lot 1 block 4). Construction of this building
began in November of 1903 by storekeeper Clarence Hoskinson.
The store was rum by Ulysses S. Walters from 1912-1914. It was
purchased in July of 1914 by John.L.Welsh who ran his mercantile
business here until his death on November 27, 1921. In 1936
the store building was purchased by Richard and Mary Schwartz.
It continued to serve as a store, post office and residence.

The post office operated until recent years. The building was
later converted to apartments (but is now being used for stor-
age only).

In the middle of Derwood Road extended (lot 5 block 2) is
the old Baptist church. It is a small, rectangularly shaped
frame structure with a center gable roof with a returned cornice.
On the center of the facade is a three part telescope tower
with entry, topped by a simple cross. It was constructed some-
time between 1893 and 1913 by the Baptist Church of Rockville.
In June of 1913 the church was conveyed to the Trustees of the
Gaithersburg Methodist Episcopal Church and finally to the
trustees of the Church of Derwood in July of 1942. The church
was said to provide a place of worship for a number of faiths,
and thus was not strickly Baptist. It is presently being used
as a Masonic Temple Lodge meeting house.

The old schoolhouse is located outside the district between
Rt. 335 and the railroad tracks at 15805 Paramount Drive. It is
a small, rectangular, single story frame structure with a gable
roof. It has, however, been altered, added to and covered with
asbestos shingles. The schoolhouse was constructed in 1892 to
replace the original schoolhouse established in September of
1880. + The school operated until 1937 when it was closed down
and sold at auction. It presently is being used to house the
R.V. Barr Plumbing and Heating Company.
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Also of particular note is the Hoskinson House at #15919
Redland Road in Derwood. It is significant as a good example
of Colonial Revival architecture. As typical of Colonial Re-
vival, the Hoskinson House combines colonial architectual ele-
ments with post-Colonial classical forms such as the Palladian
window, the pediments and the strong, dentiled cornice. The
Hoskinson House is a square shaped three bay by three bay frame
residence and has a hipped roof with gable roof dormers (three
in front and one at each side elevation). Its scale is quite
large and its proportions are low and broad. A porch with a
center gable over the entry runs the length of the facade.

The house was built by Clarence H. Hoskinson at the turn-
of-the-century on lot #3 block 4 of "Derwood" which Mr. Hos-
kinson purchased from Ella S. Walker for $150 on November 18,
1903 (Deedl76/246). That same year Mr. Hoskinson built his
store (on lot #1 block 4). Clarence Hoskinson and his wife,
Elizabeth, sold the house and the store on November 1, 1912
to Ulysses S. Walters of Fairfax County, Virginia for $12,500
(Deed 230/313). Ulysses carried on the mercantile business
trading under the name of U.S. Walters & Sons. John L. Welsh
purchased the house and store on July 28, 1914 for $9,250
(Deed 246/48). He too ran the store until his death on Novem-
ber 27, 1921. The property was then assessed and described
as follows: Lot 1 is improved by a large, two story frame
store building and warehouse and is the same property upon
which John L. Welsh conducted his mercantile business. Lot 3
is improved by a large, modern frame house of twelve rooms
with front and back porches, a cellar and an attic. It is
heated by furnace, lighted by electric lights and has a bath
with hot and cold water. Also on the property was listed a
stable, meat house and hen house. On August 28, 1936 the
house and store building were purchased by the town's miller,
Richard T. Schwartz and his wife, Mary. The Schwartzs
still own and reside in the house which has been nicely
maintained.
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"DESCRIPTION

( Chock: Ona)

- [] Excallent B Goeod - [ Foir ‘ {7} Detericrated - [[] Ruins [] -Unexpsosad

CONDPT'ON {Check Oney - (Check One)
{7 Altered Unclterad ' [ Movad B Original Sive

DESCRIBE THE PRESENTY # 4D ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APREARANCE

Generally, the houses are two-story, three-bay dwellings
with one-story, Victorian-style porches. There once was
a blacksmith shop here and a feed mill, also. However,
the remaining public structures are early twentieth cen-
tury and include a small frame country church with a three-
part telescoping tower and open belfry. Also remaining,
are the old post office and store on the corner.
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{3 35th Century {1 175 Centory B3 19th Century )

SPECIFIC DATEIS) (If Applicable #nd Known)
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3 Are ’ ) Architecture [ Seciel/Human-

[[] Commerce {3 Literoture irorian

{J Communications [ Military D Theoter
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This is a late-nineteenth century community built
‘along the tracks of the B & O railroad. Originally,
this.was the home of Jeremiah Crabbe, a Revolutionary
War hero whose body lies in a cemetary at the south end
of the village. Several of the buildings pre-date the
railroad era, but most of the structures are simple,
late-nineteenth and early-twentieth rural village dwellings.

BCTIONS

Almost all of the houses lie east of the tracks
and the area is bounded on the north by Redland Rd. and
.on the south by Derwood Rd. :
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NAME DéRwood B.B. Disrécer
LOCATION DeRweod Rd ¥ Ao TRACKS FRom  ReDLAND Rd
FACADE |ookné SE deLweod, Md

PHOTO TAKEN  s{i3[7s mDwveR
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NAME DEMLBTD RR Houses £

LOCATION DERWedD D, ReERwenD, MD.
FACADE S

PHOTO TAKEN $/127¢
M. DLDYER-




NEAR THIS SPOT
LIVED AND LIES BURIED

JEREMIAH CRABBE

(1760-1800)
OFFICER, 4TH BATTALION, CONTINENTAL
ARMY DURING THE REVOLUTIONARY WAR:
BRIGADIER GENERAL OF MARYLAND
MILITIA, 1794; MEMBER OF 4TH UNITED
STATES CONGRESS 1795-96.

MARYLAND HISTORICAL SOCIETY
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NAME (RARPE MARKER

LOCATION 2T€. €S, Pslwosod,MP.
FACADE <
PHOTO TAKEN </13[S

M. DOYER
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NAME DERWooDd CHugeH
 LOCATION DeRweod Bd, DERweoD ,md
FACADE ¢

PHOTO TAKEN  slisjrs  mowvee |




